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Arbitration Board

The Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchange of Turkey
(TOBB)

Ataturk Bulvari 149, 06640, Bakanliklar, Ankara

Tel: 90-312-417 7700 Fax: 90-312-418 3268

OWTO GOECD ®IBRD (World Bank) GOIMF ©®ADB
©The European Bank of Reconstruction and Development
(©The Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA )
©The Islamic Development Bank

O®EU Customs Union

(®The Black Sea Economic Cooperation (BSEC )

®Group of 20 (G20)
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@D-8 ( Developing Eight Muslim Countries )
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http:/www.dtm.gov.tr/dtmweb/index.cfm?action=detayrk&yayinlD=3
86&icerikID=486&dil=EN

AR ¥ (1. Memorandum of Understanding between Capital Markets Board
LN of Turkey and Financial Supervisory Commission of Taiwan
(2006/6/7)
2. Memorandum of Understanding for Mutual Cooperation between
The Chinese International Economic Cooperation Association
(CIECA ) and The Ankara Chamber of Commerce ( ATO)
3 & ¥ % Ministry of Economy ( formerly Undersecretariat for Foreign Trade )
AR F#%  |Inonu Bulvari, 06510 Balgat Ankara
S Tel: 90-312- 204 7500

http://www.ekonomi.gov.tr

© Undersecretariat for Treasury
Inonu Bulvari, 06510 Balgat Ankara
Tel: 90-312- 212 5876
http://www.hazine.gov.tr
Ministry of Customs and Trade ( formerly Directorate General for
Customs )
Hiikiimet Meydani 06100 Ulus / ANKARA
Tel: 90-312-306 80 00
http://www.gumruk.gov.tr

O Ministry of Development
Necatibey Cad. No.108 06100 Yiicetepe-ANKARA
Tel: 90-312- 294 5050
http://www.kalkinma.gov.tr
B Ministry of Finance
Dikmen Cd. 06450 Cankaya / Ankara
Tel: 90-312- 415 2900
http://www.maliye.gov.tr
ISPAT ( Prime Ministry’s Investment Support and Promotion Agency
of Turkey )
Kavaklidere Mahallesi Akay Caddesi No:5 Cankaya/ANKARA 06640
Tel: 90-312-413 8900
http://www.invest.gov.tr
O Turkish Export Promotion Center (IGEME )
http://www.igeme.org.tr
Mithapasa Cad., 60, 06420, Kizilay, Ankara
Tel: 90-312-444 4363 Fax: 90-312-417 2233
©The Union of Chambers and Commodity Exchange of Turkey
(TOBB)
Ataturk Bulvari 149, 06640, Bakanliklar, Ankara
Tel: 90-312-417 7700 Fax: 90-312-418 3268
http://www.tobb.org.tr
®Istanbul Chamber of Industry (ISO)
Mesrutiyet Cad., 118, Tepebasi, Istanbul
http://www.iso.org.tr
Tel: 90-212-252 2900 Fax: 90-212- 249 3963

®Istanbul Chamber of Commerce (ICOC )
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http://www.ekonomi.gov.tr/
http://www.hazine.gov.tr/
http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/
http://www.kalkinma.gov.tr/
http://www.maliye.gov.tr/
http://www.invest.gov.tr/
http://www.igeme.org.tr/
http://www.tobb.org.tr/
http://www.iso.org.tr/

Ragip Gumuspala Cad. 34378 Eminonu, Istanbul
Tel: 90-212-511 4150 Fax: 90-212- 513 1565
http://www.tr-ito.com

®The State Supply Office

http:/www.dmo.gov.tr
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Economic Division, Taipei Economic and Cultural Mission in
Ankara

Resit Galip Cad., Rabat Sok. No. 16, Gaziosmanpasa, 06700
Ankara, Turkey

Tel: 90-312-446 9604 Fax: 90-312-446 0357

E-mail: edmoeatr@gmail.com; turkey@moea.gov.tw
On#tu FLAFTEY

Taiwan Trade Center

Eski Buyukdere Caddesi, Ayazaga Yolu,

Giz 2000 Plaza, Kat 8, 80670, Maslaak, Istanbul, Turkey

Tel:90-212-2906042 Fax:90-212-2906044

http://www.taiwantrade.com.tw

E-mail: istanbul@taitra.org.tw
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Turkish Trade Office
AT ABEBE- 33350194 1905 %
Tel: (02) 2757-7318 Fax: (02) 2757-9432

http:/www.mfa.gov.tr
E-mail: turk.office@msa.hinet.net
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(2012-
2013)

2012

1/1 New Year

4/23 National Sovereignty and Children's Day
5/1 Labour Day

5/19 Youth Festival

8/18-21 Ramadan Festival ( F# 7 & )

8/30 Victory Day

10/24-28 Sacriflices Festival (&4:&")
10/28-29 Republic Day

2013

1/1 New Year

4/23 National Sovereignty and Children's Day
5/1 Labour Day

5/19 Youth Festival

8/7-10 Ramadan Festival ( B &)

8/30 Victory Day

10/14-18 Sacriflices Festival (&4:&")
10/28-29 Republic Day
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Tel : (90) 212438 4491
Fax (90-212) 6598407
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H ¢k 2 2% http://www.mfa.gov.tr/mfa
#,32 fi- http://www.byegm.gov.tr
“’ 2 427 http://www.tcmb.gov.tr
& B 5 % http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/english
H & AR http://www.ekonomi.gov.tr
Istanbul Chamber of Commerce (ICOC)

Ragip Gumuspala Cad. 34378 Eminonu, Istanbul
Tel: 90-212-511 4150 Fax: 90-212- 513 1565
http://www.tr-ito.com

®Izmir Chamber of Commerce (IZTO)
Ataturk Cad. No: 126 35210 Pasaport- [zmir TURKEY
Tel: +90232441 7777 Fax: +90232446 2251
http://www.izto.org.tr/IZTO/IN
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7 8 | 7
Deposit Banks # % 417 32 31
State Owned Deposit Banks B 3 % % 417 3 3
Privately Owned Deposit Banks 3 5 & 4117 11 11
Banks under TMSF H i 427 1 1
Foreign Banks *} & 427 17 16
Development and Investment Banks 3 & £ 3 ¥ 4117 13 13
Participation banks %-£7 41{7 (Islamic banks ) 4 4
Total & 3+ 49 48
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28.5% » # Lt ERDREC 02%

Sty £ 78.6% 0 ¢t A#’l?‘?f]ﬁé_?ﬁﬁ*]
i 603 fE &5 R RS A
FO2235 %A FFIY Bk 223 R
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2010 & 11 * & 2010 & 12 * &=
010 # 11 [2010 # 12 | 2011 & 11 |OLL& 11 % e | 2011 11 7 +o 4k
" E4F V&9 V&4 5 4K
1] 1] &
& £R )( o, | = FF —1( %)
ASSET 962,295 1,006,667 1,212,374 250,079 26 205,707 20.4
TOTAL 3,7
(=R
LOANS E A% 498,454 525,851 675,575 177,121 | 35.5 149,724 28.5
NPLs 20,354 19,993 18,701 -1,653 | -8.1 -1,292 -6.5
(GROSS)
SECURITIES | 282,200 |  287.855| 287212 5012 18 643 02
e K
Fﬂ- =
DEPOSIT &4 587,534 617,037 687,458 99,924 17 70,421 1.4
B
H
OWN- 131,785 134,542 143,310 11,525 8.7 8,768 6.5
FUNDS § #
PROFIT/LOS 20,366 22,116 2,109 -10.4
S OF THE
PERIOD 3% £
2 g
/B
CAPITAL 19.3 19 16.4 -2.9 -2.6
ADEQUACY
STANDARD
RATIO *
(%) B AR
(%)
'Eﬂeﬁéi’ﬁl : BRSA Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (13 75350 1.75 E1§F )
A FEEE TS e
(-) B3 2011 &> poas A3 RETEFE 159 @ o R
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# ~ 3 & ¥4 % (Main Economic Indicators )

L TL Million 952 559 1103,750 1,281454*
-5 $ Billion 616.7 7349 766.4*
- Growth % 48 90 75*
- Industrial Production Index (Yearly Average) 102.9 116.4 126.8
- Unemployment % 14.0 19 98
Public Sector Borrowing Requirement/ GNP % 512 229 1.0*

- Expenditures TL Million 267275 293,628 313,302

- NorHinterest Expenditures TL Million 214,074 245332 271,090

Personnel and SS Premiums TL Million 55,930 73,361 85,751

Goods and Service purchases TL Million 29594 28823 32448

Current Transfers TL Million 91,761 101,891 110,075

Capital Expenditures TL Million 19,847 25,907 30,697

Capital Transfers TL Million 4313 6,736 6,737

Credits Extended TL Million 5421 8,613 5,381

- Interest Expenditures TL Million 53,200 48,296 42 212

-Income TL Million 215,060 254,029 295,862

Tax income TL Million 172,416 210,532 253,765

- Non-tax income TL Million 42,644 43497 42,097

- Budget Balance (Deficit) TL Million 52,214 -39,600 -17439

- Primary Balance TL Million 986 8,697 24773
S O

-WPI (Yearend) % i 89 13.3

- CPI (Year-end) % 6.5 6.4 10.5

-FX (Year-end-TL/$) 1.4873 1.5376 1.8889

- Domestic Debt Stock TL Million 330,005 352841 368,778
- Domestic Debt Stock $ Billion 2136 2352 2208
- Domestic Debt Stock / GDP % 346 320 2838
- External Debt Stock $ Billion 268.8 290.4 3096
- External Debt Stock / GDP Y% 436 395 404
- Public Sector External Debt Stock $ Billion 96.8 1008 1058
-Debt of Central Bank $ Billion 133 11.8 10.7
- Public Sector External Debt Stock / GDP Y% 15.7 137 138
-Total Public Sector Debt Stock $ Billion 3104 336.0 3266
-Total Public Sector Debt Stock / GDP % 50,3 457 426
-Average Maturity of Domestic Debt Stock Month 244 3o N2

-Imports $ Billion 1345 1773 2130
-Exports $ Billion 109.7 1209 1303
- Foreign Trade Balance $ Billion =249 -56.4 827
- Current Account Balance $ Billion -14.0 -48.6 702

Monctaryndicatos sy [ [ ]

- Emission TL Million 35,643 43,670 54,788
-M1 TL Million 107,051 133,885 136,237
-M2 TL Million 494,024 587,815 665,523
- Total Deposits TL Million 454 469 543,270 616,080**
-TL Deposits TL Million 308,769 389 656 429 805**
- Foreign Exchange Deposits TL Million 145700 153,613 186,275 *
- Fareign Exchange Deposits/Total Deposits % 321 283 302**
- Credit Stock TL Million 332399 475109 621.347**
- Total Credits/Deposits % 731 875 100.9**
- Deposit Banks Credits TL Million 297317 429166 563127**
- Deposit Banks Credits/Deposits % 654 790 914**

-Central Bank International Currency Reserves
* Estimate (Source: Development Ministry)
** As of November

Source: Turkish Statistical Institute, Development Ministry, CBRT, UT, Finance Ministry

$ Billion

13

70.7

80.7

783




2 BHAFRIHEHA

ER-E PO Y-

P MRS E K2 FAVEFER VRS L Hs g
P HFR-AF R FBAFT A S22 3 FH - BHF A S
2 ¢ (CMB) #2747 55 BApM THRET 40T ¢
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
RSl
LISE} 3 232 27 306 322 327 326 325 350 373
ISE+ 3545 (FHZ4) 162814 163,775 289,986 119,698 235966 307,551 201,924
AL
LT Erpaa
- )' Bk (R27 149 146 145 145 144 144 142
i
A ERE 275 289 297 297 316 486 647
LRALEB (FHEL) 21,848 16291 23,149 15768 19,900 21,600 19,186
HRA &K 96 102 104 121 130 140 165
WHRASRW (FHF£4) 902 1,984 3932 3973 6,126 7822 7,832
P RIA &R 53 60 60 80 77 69 55
MRAER (FEE L) 25 52 77 35 39 35 31
4;*% A &Rk 26 30 33 34 33 31 26
[F-2 3 a3
5) Rart (7 ¥ 364 382 60l 364 479 488 398
78 AR Tk 10 11 13 14 14 21 23
% & = E 3
) AEFTAN (F ¥ 1,645 1,756 3337 3298 3,172 111,189 11,808
A3 1 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 4
AE SN ('p’ F14&) 69 90 149 93 103 121 119
BREELFE2PH 19 19 19 23 23 28 31
mb‘ﬂzﬂﬁ

*: ) F PR (F 22,395 18,259 26,651 20,213 26,791 30,304 29,676
2% 4&

EPRIHRIR 2 SRR ] B I cvB

(=) £2IE>F 49 Fpn

2011 2012.9
223 | 4R | 4
LIRS 373 790 799
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Num. of Listed Comp.
O
MCap (bn.US$)
B @478 & GDP - &
MCap/GDP

b ) (2012.7)
For. Inv. Share in Mcap

202 634 723

N/A| 139.8% N/A

62.2% | 31.10% | 32.11%

A% E
Equity Trading Vol. ( bn. 423.6 890.9 530.6
US$)

R 115.8% | 119.87% | 75.47%
Tumover Ratio
~ %1t (P/E Ratio) 11.9 15.76 | 25.21

CERFZLFBMERE

(-) FABH: 10 Ff\ﬂwi;zﬁg(CMB)

(=) %% %2 $# A3k £48 % ®WEF (Undersecretariat of
Treasury )

) ®/_iE#% - 8/iF7Em2Lt f ¢ ( Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency; BRSA )

REGULATORY STRUCTURE OF THE TURKISH FINANCIAL SYSTEM

Capital Markets Board Bﬂ;uh;ﬂﬂﬁlighzﬂmmﬂ
Exchanges (ISE, ik

TurkDex, I6E)
pam

Factoring
Firms
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5\-

THAEWH I RAHAFTAISELEE (CMB)
o % - Capital Markets Board of Turkey
B

1. 4 &y % (Home Office) : Eskisenir Yolu 8.Km No:
156 06530 Ankara-Turkey

2. &3 % & Jr (Istanbul Representative ) : Harbiye
Mah. Asker Ocagi Cad. No:15 Siizer Plaza 34367 Sisli-

ISTANBUL
(=) &x- - http:// www.cmb.gov.tr/index.aspx
(z) &2~ ¢ &% MOU W (2006#) [J&
(1) MMOU % % R LS L%
(%) @

CMB 5 2 BH FAs FT R T E 1981 & F 4
Bk (CML) 423 HE F 4 » w2 31 EPFHFm
AB P11 EZ ELT%« °
CMB /i fAziz s 2T 4 /2 % 35 RERT A
» TR RIEAE DS F B EFE P ARk
N ’iﬁéﬁ’z“a‘;ﬂﬁfé 3%‘&%7594?1&?‘& B2 55

R & TR~ RIATHIR ~ 5 5 Lo iR

Z_ oL N2 I‘é;{lﬁpqlu,-p,;cf L;]w

I =h sl R
>~
B
T,

I
nd
oy W
.?‘_ krm;
4.
»‘Fﬂ

'
o

(F) s ZEH BT 2011 &K £F 570 1 -
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http://www.cmb.gov.tr/index.aspx

—— e ) e ! ——— e, —
BOARD BOARD BOARD CHAIRMAN ACTING BOARD BOARD
MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER CHAIRMAN MEMBER MEMBER
. a—— e — e B
Secretanial Secretarial

Bursau for he Buraail for
Board The Chalrman
EXECUTIVE VICE
PRESIDENTS
|
¢ : Markt
niorcement Intermediary Crrersioht and Accauning Legal Institional Istanbul
Acliviles En sght I Slandards Consultancy Communication Representalive
Corporate instiutioral Ressarch Duin Frocessing | Adminisiaiive Siratogy
Stalislics and and Financial
Finance Investors i Aflas Development

(™) Pﬂﬂ\'ﬂ HiT= -&E,j‘ﬁi%'é‘%’}i%i&r—r:

E R FTF
2008 | ® k7 IFRS 3L % - (New IFRS regulation adopted )

o d‘%ﬁ"t’l‘fﬁf/m&%‘$ﬁﬁﬁﬁv s (FATF) 23k 2 -
KM EE LK o (New antl -money laundering
regulatlons in 11ne with FATF recommendations adopted )

® ¢ By =t @ FLiFik (IPO Awareness Campaign
1n1t1ated)

2009 |® o Fmp#dhE T 5 (Automated Disclosure Platform
introduced)

® = idry F AT ¥ (ISE Emerging Companies
Market established )

® itk FHEEX L ANELFE ST H (Collective
Products Market established within ISE) -

® 7 H AR FREEM # 1% (Istanbul International
F1nanc1a1 Center strategy announced)

2010 | @ 2z F E = o B %R T (Regulations regarding IPOs
eased)

® {7y £ 8% (First warrant issued )

o %E"“ ~ETF %2 3% 350 » ¢ % 41& (Market Making
introduced for warrants, ETFs and investment trusts )

2011 |@ F A EErE G X2 L+ L 47 o First Islamic bond
and electricity futures issued.

® Forex (% ~ %+ B H ) regulations introduced.

® P i F A % % F B Investor Education Campaign
initiated.

R Yf:The Handbook of the Turkish Capital Markets 2011
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(1) 2 &2 5572 pask:

CAPITAL MARKET INSTITUTIONS IN TURKEY

Capital Markets Board

Istanbul Stock
Exchange

IR e KL I SR TN LR
(Istanbul Stock Exchange, ISE) ~ 2 B H jiz4 [ 3

( Turkish Derivatives Exchange, TURKDEX ) 11 % i #71 5
£ 2 % #7 (Istanbul Gold Exchange, IGE) -

(1) & #e FHFLX 25 9 (Istanbul Stock Exchange,

ISE)
FIEORHE LREHE THYT SR
FIETT ESE (FIEpE )
(F BEJJ) CErfy)
2002 252 106,302 0,756 422
2003 246 146,645 100,165 596
2004 250 208,423 147,755 837
2005 254 269,932 201,763 1063
2006 250 325,131 229,642 1301
2007 252 387,777 300,842 1539
2008 251 332,605 261,274 1325
2009 252 482,534 316,326 1915
2010 250 635,664 425,747 2543
2011 253 682,573 423,584 2380

PR VR P RS T BARTISE, ] ELE’?E%%F%%%{ Statistics

2) 2B H 2 HEF &2 % % (Turkish Derivatives

Exchange, TURKDEX )
&+ [*] PR T phSASE T ph Al Ol &
(FFRFEF)
2011 e 54,627,364 402,063,106 150,152
FlJ 313 2,730 0
EU 18,898,683 34,452,548 108,517

18




A 147,492 871,714 2,352
e 32 3,253,884 13
74,287,630 | 439,799,289,264 266,101

2
F

I
VPRI B 8

!

(3) #®HnrFE 42 % % (Istanbul Gold Exchange,

IGE)
F[E] Fi£ 0 pIEVEl (Kg) TED FH%E'
Frilfr/gr.” 7 Jounce WAET %P?E =
1
g IO fJ
2002 47,837 95,149 142,986 749 942
2003 77,643 155,016 232,659 1,320 1,782
2004 58,839 221,425 280,264 1,068 2,909
2005 19,907 306,145 326,052 369 4,344
2006 7,875 224,421 232,296 227 4,409
2007 36,181 292,251 328,382 1,015 6,507
2008 4,567 332,462 337,029 165.2 9,300
2009 5,130 221,464 226,594 257.1 6,814
2010 4,234 110,470 114,704  254.360 4,382
2011 26,061 200,696 226,757 2,527 10,429

TR - OB 7

(+) 223358 (2011 ISE 100: 51,267 2)
2B Hdp 8 (% 273 100 45 % ~ ISE National-100 index) £ 4 2 H
R L R Feondpic W2 R B EAFA DL R I

i -

Graph 4.3_ ISE-100 Index and Trading Volume

T

==

S0URGCE" ISE
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(t-) 23H CMB Board Member (£ f ) = f ~ #c~ T4
FPAEINCS |
1. £3% 7 % Members/Commissioners (£ f ) ;
2. EZh
(1) ¢ T§ F 5&%F 779 (Minister of State in charge
of Economic Affairs) | #% 14 ZiziE A > £d T38E ¢
3% (Council of Ministers) | p 4 Zizg A9 ixH 2 &
members ©
2) 7 =R z2Z¥e 5 zpd T p4pedn (Ministry of
Finance) ;, ~ " A2 ¥ % ¥ % % (Ministry of Industry and
Trade) ;, ~ "#iFE 24 i ¢ (Banking Regulatory and
Supervisory Board ) | ~ T §F ¢ 2 < % 47 32 ¢
( Association of Trade Chambers and Exchange ) ; %
T2 BHF A HR AR § (Association of Capital
Market Intermediary Institutions of Turkey, TSPAKB) |
Berofd TIMEEHR, ETh o
(B) "FMEEHR Pz T AP Th- 2524 glaitpd
Hepo r2 P fpEdi- <o

3. FH A E o EXECUTIVE BOARD

Prof Dr. Vedat AKGIRAY
Ohiinon: £ 5%

Mustafa KORHAN Emin OZER Vahdettin ERTAS  Bilent GOKREM
EX Acting Chairman 3 £ & %3 %52

Tthami OZTURK
£8
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B~ ERes

—vhg Th2 (RE) EETAYHFLS AL

11/5 (- ) 11/6 (=) 1177 (=) 11/8 (=)
e TR AR SROCC SROCC SROCC
09:30~11:45 EXR Uk Pt PR €

ZeodnFiRF |42 BPTFHS | T By

2w L AT RFEARE
14:30~15:30 14:30~16:30 14:30~16:30
ICSA SROCC SROCC
FR*E S R PIRFTH

N et 1.

(-)

1.

PR T2 B2 1 AU FTAFFARETBEFAHE

$ 8L 2k 2 4 97 (Istanbul Menkul Kiymetler Borsasi /
Istanbul Stock Exchange ; #§ 4 IMKB # ISE)

IMKB#* % 4 B : % % £ Dr. Ibrahim M. TURHAN ~ & % % £
Mr. Mustafa BALTACI ~ Mr. Mahmut AYDOGMUS (Director,
International Relations Dept.) ~ Mr. Fatih DENIZ (Assistant

Director, International Relations Dept.) ~ Mr. Fehmi KAYA
(Director, Information Technology Resource Planning Dept.) ~

Ms. Onur SAR (Officer, International Relations Dept.)
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3. g
T~

)

Cid A LR B (BRSBTS FE P
2 EB g ) efFfap' o £ d IMKB2 T Turkish Economy,
Capital Markets and Borsa Istanbul | (%% 2) 5 3 48:& (7
30 H 13 IQAS BT R R .

4. gﬁ%&:

= ¢ 3+ d IMKB% ¥ & Dr. Turhan®& @ > £ d % ¢ £
BliEd AR Hisd ﬂkg % iﬂﬁl“q*”* 2R
X7 g BRmBaleiFgiR o 24 IMKB F%M %20
Bl 2L = Mr. Fatih DENIZ® £ 4R 5 & {8 > MQA~= Vi
T o B BRE AT
(1) & 21k F %X 2 4 »rIMKB% % £ Dr. Turhani 3

|

—_

T j‘ﬁi—i ,«{,iﬂ-v‘" 7 AN s F?ﬁ]mj\ ‘g'z'\ F)#%E\ﬂn’ C_ﬁ A X
%-ﬁﬁjﬂigiﬁ Rp FEEp R ko FRAES KK

ﬁﬁ’iﬂﬁ%%éﬁiﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’%%% EE
Z_Tbacon summer ; > %jﬁ XBAPE X ) > 2 LIFRAELLE
g

PefF R ] o qp Rt S BN S S e

/¢ﬂ
I}

R

:
N
)4
‘\Et
o
e
pis
. F
i
|rhy
A’b
\,

Bt B PR AR
=T -—;;Bﬁ‘l”m‘#iﬁ— P“:'H%’IMKB
@Eﬁﬁiiﬂﬁ?*#%li’@ﬂﬁé%ﬁﬁiﬂ(iﬂ
WhrTRERAY > IMKB
d R 8 1T R ACE R
-ﬂ?ﬂ\’# B & A ;‘;{;;ré;‘—,ﬁ

P 7 _‘_}_/):I
?f}‘%opmmj}”zﬁ\f’«ﬁJes,j,igﬁa:ghg_fi‘—q\,ﬁ& Qﬁﬁc’m,ze‘.
ﬁ*ﬁ“%ﬁﬁﬂw’&?% T o IMKB $if s ind & o 7]

v 52 IMKB % 7%2 % - IMKB
S FARE 2 pIFIR A

' T Taiwan Stock Exchange in Retrospect ;| ~ ' Taiwan’s Preliminary Market-Emerging Stock
Board ; - " Taiwan Futures Market in Retrospect ;| % " Taiwan Securities Association ; ([ff{F 1)
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HLUGHZ AL ARG ER S E S EL ARG
Fd A RS LB T Y ek AT

FERg

Eirl F2 % *rF % £ Dr. IbrahimM. 21k %2 % #rF £ £ Dr. Ibrahim M.
TURHAN % 3¢ TURHANX 3

AR 2 M PRI RS
e % S R CE
Bo o X Fgep - HEE BE T A F2 g

CHPIFEE AL A RS o R A A Z B-REA 7 ’Ffr

| Vs
=
|
i
Ak
g
“mj
EL\..
~ g
—
Jekt
S 4l
A
W3
el
X

?\h
4
A

ERiEd 4  THFFARFIR S > KLV T2k
TR REFEHe TR LR L RED R
ERGAE R E o LB AEL F2 3
2012 &# 9 * bR B BT 2,620 BE 0 BAIE
2,635 mE A~ 0 P RIS 373 o ewmpARELT 2 EY
FABEN ol AR 240 7 AR A4 AE T AR 5
BF A5 L2011 #27 4p 2 BHE - g g
FEALFF R TR R BT E R SR R
BFURTE AT R LR > £ 0 IMKB 2 2 R F
W21 EhAR S FRAFTETR L LRI APF -

‘Rﬂ
Y“E@
fon

-
N
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pAM G ARSI TERSTFEY P PE - Bk
1§%%(i§)@ﬁ%ﬁ$%’%i oL fe i S T 0 A
2 pd VR REL S XU BESTEY LS S T o5
gauaﬁwﬁgﬁﬁaEouix%@@m$ﬁﬁ?%ﬁ’%
At AR FHE TR ARAE P L b FIpt A2 L ITH

i

o8

o

F-fend > AR ABMehgP R 2 AT
b2 F%“{{g{ﬁﬂlOSCOE N =S S )
A3 #1124 B ¢ (Capital Market Board, CMB) i
% Dr. Vedat AKGIRAYz’ﬂ‘fUFrj T RS N2 KR 3 R
*AZehgpEd o 8 IMKBO@ EE &4 304 (2012) #3)4
o AR F R ERe L L § APy SR HIMKBI
A W B S PG HG DL R 2 B
o R (R RMETEYN G Al WP FL Rk

i

ld"/\

1) &
H =

lz!_‘

? 4

%” ?F'% A&

(3) &= @R
B EGERES FAT B2 API R fE 0 A Ad FA Y RIZY
E’L‘Eﬂﬁly‘é“’g BEEREE 7 (’f%%“"»)“»&ﬂﬂ—lﬁ
LA F LR AP (B :
AEXTEREDE ($F2¢) peidBEr LA 2F7 e

WRFeRERFT AP IR BRI PERY - FEFE

= B [

24



ﬁ‘%ﬁé%%éa
) E * H

KB G A SR BRRL RN

AU PR PSR h i E R

,;’p"‘ii\’ﬁ’% Bx AREYE o

BE X P~ &% 8E

ER S TREDEREE BT REEZRART R o F
f SR B AN | R R

~N

>
R
?\_
piB
¥
_‘3‘3}- v
h
SL N
¥
S
I

T
&
5
i

i\

AEE T FRE DRPHAELZ LY > AR
£ 1990 £ 3 1999 & § refl s ® BASTER (LT k)
720 RS 5 6,400 B o A E W FAZE 89 B o 2Ag
B 27%F 23 545% 0 FE OV FARE20% o AER B

FRT - EEW MR AP TS o

C. &7+ A7 FSH: it H 7 7dke &2 778 TR
A¥ 21 W g %2 32 # TDR> * & 7 & 2400 § %
Ao R T HLBEAORL 2P P E 6000 FE A0 2t
F 610 7P AL 17 7B A %2 1 7 TDR - 2+ #-
BRIFEF S 35 271 7&E/R/ 27 o

D. 2008 & # H-p d itk s b F A 0P Rl g S
£ 2011 & } >H8370 PRI EET] 46% 0 2R
2P R £ 5] 6.3% o
ﬁ%i%ﬁﬂtié LA F W RS
* R PR o ARIT e ‘ 5

£

fat

G. 8% p# Feipd T KPP IEP D E P FRHS
BEAE S EA LB ER L LR RIS PR A
i SR ELE TR Lm0

H. é/?#ﬁgﬁl‘tﬁ’fﬁﬁ? R N R cka b I "zﬁ'llié‘f”éli@\%fgzg,
ST AR EE QIR T L AT BEE

Q2
5 FLerR '§‘£‘§§F~ R K E 5 % #Fjﬁi%ﬁ’fgﬁ% B
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AREABEIATE HEL R A LA AN EABFE P RPN LA
i {7 f§ #F (Taiwan Stock Exchangein = i& {7 {§ 4 (Taiwan’s Preliminary
Retrospect ) Market-Emerging Stock Board )

ARAEPITF R ZFAEAANAD AARLIBEFOE AL A FALAN
i& {7 i3 4F (' Taiwan Futures Market in = i& {7 f§ 3F (Taiwan Securities
Retrospect ) Association )

4) f;’:;%”rirﬁ_f%é%i 2 4 # (IMKB) fi4F
JRHFADE D F AP B 1981 £l
ﬁ%iﬁg(@m)éﬁ W ET Y
X5y 3B A BE R 5 47 (Turkish Derivatives
Exchange, TURDEX ) -~ # #r& #§ 4 % % #7 (Istanbul Gold
Exchange ) ~ IMKB % & 2 % # 41{7 ( IMKB Settlement and

i HE A
Tii’ﬁ:ﬁ’j‘iﬂl e

Custody Bank Inc.) % -

A.IMKB = # > 1985 & 12 % 26 p > ff‘ﬁ;ééh‘%"fljﬁﬁf?’ HoLf =
ReRBIPEIRAGFE 5% €27 T3 TF£8 37
FED2RAP PR e 3 LEERd R GERE
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L E  HE RS N R
I

ETF - 3% ~ scfirg 5 ~FEX ~ 2

B 2P G 242 ﬁ’ 4@&1&;
i ; 7= ~ ETF 2 5] s
FOMABEFTLIL S B EF 399 R H A ~16§;§_ETF,§u
BAPG 12 p@TR R P ;ﬁ,'J"%iF?‘igJ—*ﬁ 9 R

C.H i &4p8c? 35 IMKB 100 45 # ~ IMKB 100-30 45 # % 16 84,
o BRE THhE hdp Bl 5 GT-30 45 # ~ Dowjones FEAS 4
#wE 4 (EERE S

D.2012 & 9 7 Kt > HEFHFPIELEFNE BRIEAF

XA 2L AL 157 R EARL A A 4,238
BEL FIEEHEF 1158% > FX2 L X H2z 2
245 v E A b FLGlAgiE 60% o &t & (FETF) 5 269
B E R 020102011 E4~=x F # 2 F s 25 Foo

E.2012 & 9 7 &b » MR L £%F 5 2,635 5 % & airEd

BRLH TAREAREREL 26195 ES P LE 13
AR (ABEITANEE SE R T AEN) o FER
FEIE S 3914 S REA LY T X2 et IMKB

B WA R AT EE 16 RRETEFF T AR
% Ak (MOU) » ¥ %4 r & %2 b =5 & ¢ (World
Federation of Exchanges, WFE ) ~ @™ ¥ 2 % 78 & ¢
( Federation of Euro-Asian Stock Exchange, FEAS) ~10SCO %
6 B "R ek o

F.AKRIE 2 2 # FE 2597 S BEETRFR L 97y Tfad

54
v
%h’-r"'ﬁ \Lifﬁ__%’—_ 'I‘;-%E:O

24 DVEIEF RO R RIR I BRI ke [ﬂ “ﬁ’zfﬂi#¢ AT FEQA
YR R A T -
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otk FE X2 b (IMKB) fidf 2t Fm %24 o (IMKB) f§#

(5) &2 g2 (QA)
® A Eps
A. % # 10 " Reuters $F % = 7 g ¥ 2 5 T B 2 2 ) r’L’rg 3

RIAMRE G O E o RSHE AR X AR
## 3% (order routing) I ®ct o I 2 4L ¢ @?]{E?-‘é&%‘ii F
I3 Ap# M (mutual listing) & %3 5% 0 R B B F & s
TREATEIRE? b s £ E AT A 2008 E 2 H RS (TR
TS, 0 E S H X & S0 44 7 ETF 2
BHPF A i AByefm P 2 25 47 dpdct g (TR - B &
g iF
32w ¥ 2P ARG RELEEBSR P AT AHE N (mutual
listing) & F #5854 2~ 8 % (order routing) # 2 H 5 & ¥4
T B0 & S ph-FEN uﬂmp, T AT il & 2
E Tt m 2 23043 B (cross listing) » & &3 2 %
ATA SRR B BT BT ApiTAp %w’&%iﬁ%%kﬁa’w
deis ko Aok P £ 2 H #i% (order routing) 0 %
FEHEE IR At B2 S i - BiRe (hub) 2
P2 (gateway) P4 ¢ > HEFF MNHEEFI L TETMNEF ®
MESE L o

PRS2 BH R FRBRNLIEL E R b or s (7 £
g 25 i;‘i—“*’f? FHRHEFZ Rastirzflh-atRLE S
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THER o RBEREGUEERApF Y LA S L2
Joo FHBEIMP LB LT R ABFFT AT FALRS 2 0
BB HR B Ap (s BE e
Jeib B F MOU2 = it fi g it
B.2 W%t 4ad2 597 EZE XS
Jade i A L RE AR o
e A Fe e BY o2 - SEEH BT FEL
2 AR T Az At R S T

FERAME R B D LT B b
% T :

X

pihud

&
i
$E oo
\a;
'
J
A
|

g TN

SRS BV I = E -

® 1= pp
AFRZEFT? FEFITEFE P w2 L85 w2
HE ¢ CHRpIEr B P R LEITAFE ¢ w23
B*8 L3 3B4 2> VAIER T BHHLE > I F
B GORHCH  PHEIERTSRE Y S E 0 R

ERE
Bod i REEFBFETE  Shd B L EARECEET A
THET AL G A T SWETL B P e
L7 (EHERBT) F0ET O S EPHe e REELF
(FERT) ~fhaesgEr > TBF AL A5 B
ATRHERE G 2 EHILRY S e ENn VERELRY
%ﬁf%ﬂﬁ&&i\ﬁi%ﬁ’Fiﬁfiﬁ

,_E"éi;—ﬂﬁﬁ%:]‘i—’\ \ﬁﬁ ‘ r]LL ’

IFRS % mmL@ﬁN@:’%ﬁiﬁé’%ﬂ*ﬁﬁiﬁé

29



%B.IMKB % % + B (Trading floor)

#.IMKB 2 % + B (Trading floor)  [MKB ¢®RE

\\\Xr i

(5) TEEHRELRTEY
. ZHR FLFTE?P CFA
> ¥H# ~ L4 ¢ Taiwan Trade Center, Istanbul
> R A AR L B
> AR A m2 4L ! Ms. Patty YEN
» % < gyt Eski Buyukdere Cad, Ayazaga Yolu, GIZ 2000
PLAZA, K:8, 34398 Maslak, Istanbul, TURKEY
> 73 1 190-212-2906042; +90-212-2906043
> @E  +90-212-2906044
2, FifEtRdawz gE MR LRI RO T
ERAKRE AR LZBPFL LTI FLHFT L oo
GP S EAPERF T UEFZ AR ERRE NS

H
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40 H o RRFERRGTE ¢ o E£E 0 B 4R

ii!_dxgﬁii P2 BH AL 7472 F 4 0 9L 4 325
BoafAEN: T8ET 3L s i ERN21T7 B FAT
; = 10,444%£’.§<k:§"/?‘m51%

B cmAIREARLIERE B REA - BAL 1]
vez+d P - FBrRS I AHLFL T B %H
FEé 11299 & > E = EEE G R 1453 & > sopek Lo
B (TR S F) »RAREFE; I 16 £ % iF T
VR MM EREEBR L A AW 1T AP E AT
o 1914 & A% - B K AP 4o xR P RITHR - 1918 &
Fepe o R (“F Ffoy) 2 BHE &AL P4 21919
EPR B E R AERRRT > 1923 £ 107 29p 2428 H

Iim

axf

Y AR HRPERSTAEIN 2 aTRe o A
BURERBE  TAELFTREZE A2 Ll L4
AR o BN T MINA 4R % 70 1L (Anatolia) 0 8 ¢ &
f 97% ; mMIRAF i ¢ F B (Thrace) » ) %
3% 2 BHAIMASBE RF o FEFFRE > Lk BN
i7 o
&

> #2ri i (Istanbul) @ 5 3 B H ZARY

)

FoAH o EEwRE AR A0

Yy
&
&
&=
i
oy
4
J &3

> %X +3F (Ankara) @ %
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A IX T SRR LYY

PR & b Ar ik 230 Izmir (TurDEX ¥ 5 %% Izmir )

F B HF R —F APk ( Mustafa Kemal
Atatiirk) > » §4 BH L@ E - K P
E R E AR ehh fod] 5127 > 2 B 2 W38 § Fofy
AR > F SR AR SRR S 2R R
FoRRE 2 B A FAKE 0 PR RBE N FEIE 2 o A
hgix 1982 & 117 7 p A% o

BiE &% Mr Abdullah Gil » %2 2 H R RLEE 4
$#712 % Recep Tayyip Erdogan - F] 5 3 B H & rizxk € 4] 3%
A Fl ek fod] o Fet Fo a4 E 4 B2 Recep Tayyip

T 4 B H Fes

- BELF 32%%F > d BiEi I Abdullah Gi

2003 & 3 7 ;Lﬁ% » 4 Recep Tayyip Erdogan % ¢~
£ 22007 #r EZFEBRELSF 47% ;2012 #FE F 49% -
ﬁ\’—\aa’éﬁ SRR TS
EWEEISEBEEE TL T8

1AHE 5 EEE | = ,2002&¢;’aﬁﬂL3§z§f£iﬁ.u'za:
il
A

Recep Tayyip Erdogan ##7 %
S O T

FRH A2 B

(1) v HRFERS B2 pd Bz ;
(2) #b~ FEBELEEL > RARL AT HT
(3) o+ ~E8F[FepLE

(4) g~ “F@B| &

(5) #dif g Aot FHERAS

«»\
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TE R E R

2001 & 2 B # £ 5| & FR ﬁ:%@ﬂ ) J,a*w{:z, L.
57% > 4 1§ 4p e i@g;% 2 80% 0 &
A AR BT A EX
R RIET A, ¥t 2002 £ 4 E o &
2002 #d & xFEE L 32%BF EFL F e B 62%5
AR K e 0 2005 £ B de 0 faded A s 0 B R EPR
4]0 1,000,000 ~ EZ 4 1 AFT2 R (GH T2 HE 6
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d 4 B H & & R F 4 FETKYD & ¥ Omer
YENIDOGAN* £ 3% 1% € fj4F - H A A SR g2 s> ¥ 47
g2 g CRIERTAY &Eﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁiiﬁafﬁ
G R R BEHOMREZH N PHEE XA LR
REPFEREZCFEA o g 23 1999 £ » by {11
o PHRSHEIAERN Z LA RALE S HFTRFEST
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ERE RIS ﬁ#}\%; A TEB Asset Mr. Omer YENIDOGN 3 3R (Mutual
Management 4 % 1@ FTKYD & ¥ Mr. and Pension Funds )
Omer YENIDOGAN f #¢ ( Mutual and

Pension Funds )

()  %+4SROCC Training Seminar% %% :
AR EBALL S E g 2CMBAE (7 T ER
WAL R B ER T F LA € 0 7ARICSA ~ SROCC ¢
R g R LR BP IR B g X F AL
SROCCH & » W J] & IOSCOFLF et B ~ A2 31 € 37 2
SROCC ¢ F &7 # ~ 2k » & # 2I0SCOfRE ffdd £ Mr.
David Wright% 442 £ Mr. Tajinder Singh ~ SROCCH-EF (4

% W FINRA z_ Mr. John Hennessy » Mr. Paul Andrews ; % F

NASD'z_ Mr. Nick Bannister ; # FJICMA®2_ Mr. Richard Britton )
5 H s SROCCQ ﬁ (ﬁrﬁ\ﬁ‘;ﬁ’i N R % % ;]L%g NS

TrRBE L 7 ¥ € (National Association of Securities Dealers; NASD )
S F &% %42 ¢ (International Capital Market Association; ICMA )
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iZ ~ I0SCO SROCC# ¥ ¢ 3% E3' 93t ¢ 2 ¢ e
- -~ A% # %X %% ¢ (International Council of Securities
Associations, ICSA ) € E P € &
(- ) 244 T ICSA:Z /i iz M & ik 7+ ¢ (Korea Financial
Investment Association; KOFIA ) ¢ + Jong Soo Park
(=) §IFor:
1. ¥4+ % 24 B ¢ ( Standing Committee on Regulatory
Affairs ) 2 /# Ian Russell3F £ & gt -

()% =% A € 2 /3 lan Russell2 &% aMarilyn Skiles# 4§ &2 &
i€ ¥4 | ¢ (Financial Stability Board; FSB) % F & i% >
RS RIS HhTA B b AT D AR A T

(QICSA % =3 2P P L i "FEPEr LR ¢
( Commodity Futures Trading Commission, CFTC ) | - 4*
Wiz g THE T3 (Swaps) FE2EBRIEY
( cross-border application of certain swaps ) % % % 2 »t > 3
FF ARG fRin T8

(3)ICSA* 4 & 4 1 4 53 [0SCO » % 7 % I § S4B 57
T BeeE Bt 2 R R EE 0 # FIOSCOms & - & 2
Hag %%T#F"* I RFL TR 1‘# (A global framework for
mutual recognition) > § JEIOSCO#4% & David Wright® J&
% 57 > IOSCO BoardP o fp R e — B & % | 2 BALFE

9 FFBR AR TAL A R OERT REPEE > 10
ez B R PRI 4 ¢ K2 o I0SCO WAkE & 7 &3 ICSA
e & w LIOSCOFRE Rt t i 317 B AL L M BED

B - B 2TRAR I RFHTEER Y > I0SCO T i 2
£ ZE S o
2ICSA#7# % # 4 F ¢ (EMC) d 2 B H FT AW 59 /i
¢ (TSPAKB) % £ Attila Koksali #% - # d 2 ¢ Blfe3 £
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(DICSA EMC #/ 3 & % T 32 R 32 T4 7 &7 5
( Derivatives Markets in Emerging Market Countries ) | % d
PR RTED FRREE R FEFE > ZEEEN S ES T R
*’i’%ﬁﬁ?EICSA%ﬂw@%@ﬁgo LEEpN kP
[

I0SCO -~ fﬁﬁ%%ii A g (FSB) ~+ %41+ (World
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( International Finance
Corporation, IFC) v 5 %% o

(QICSAEMC * F»r 5 &> 7 ICSAB Avs3# ¢ KT - B
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& ¥ F (Financing
of Small and Medium Sized Enterprises ( SMEs ) through
Capital Market) ;, - H -
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L2 g pHE s E 120 3P oICSAEMCi:M?:;zﬁI s an
po(2013) £ 17 2387 o

(3)p ICSA EMC ** 2011 # 1 *» &= %k » p3+4 % ICSA
EMC % = B3 & %

3.ICSA fo% Adp 4

(DT 3 = ¢ B e I & K F 425 2 ¢ (Bulgarian
Association of Licensed Investment Banks; ) BALIF ; ~ [ &

B % #r= R 5 € , (Association of National Exchange
Members of India; ANMI )

(2)d * T2 WES &2 &7 S5 ¢ (Securities Industry and

Financial Markets Association; SIFMA ) | # = ICSA 2 43

fed 1% 0 ¥ 223k ICSA i 5 SIFMA p4 4% & & (fiscal

year) 1R EF > Bl €L T REZ2Z T L IFY
é"'ﬁ’f' o SIFMA p w473 #& & d 11 % 1 p 2 & 10 7
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Markets Association; AFMA ) - ®*3F 5 ICSA € &3t 1 42
WERME DL R TNERS 2 E 2R EARS R S E B
BEEL2Z P4 375 ajpll £ 8 RAEFICSAR 7 i
RUBIE o TILAPRE MNP R B EREHH L ER
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5.ICSAF * % = (http://www.icsa.bz/) ¥ 2 o KOFIA%‘ ® ¥ e
SR AT GR TR PEELREE AR o

= ~IOSCO SROCC £ ¥ ¢ %
1. 23X
(D2 BHF A5 5 444 ¢ (TSPAKB) § £ Mr. Attila
Koksal
(2)® & £p % F > F 5 ¢ (Brazilian Financial and Capital
Markets Ass001at10n; ANBIMA ) # {7 & Mr. Jose Carlos

Doherty
2. g &S
(1)IOSCO SROCC: 7 Jose Carlos Doherty3F 4 B = ¢ R 522
FA5% 1 (v AR o
2)IoSCOo®m 1 A FLRHFAFHF L H ¢ (CMB) 1 4
Vedat AKGIRAY# # > 4 F 43 F I BBTETER
B -
(3)IOSCO &l#4% £ # 3% SROCC { % 5 T Affiliate Members
Consultative Committee; AMCC |
® { Zisw i SROCC ¢ R #1& { *v s (3¥ % SROCC
gRY2EpEFN)
® v ¥4 [ SRO subcommittee ; (& 7 F# iv chp £l
% Ttrue SRO, ) B A o
(4)I0SCO £ % F ¢ 2012 # & ¢ R EH4p 2 o
(5) SROCC #3448 « FLy e -2 T2 P
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Dayl (117 7p)
(=) Panel 1: b '& ¥ =& ™44 (Mitigating and Managing
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80% 2. = £ F kp A7EF 3> 2010 &# ¢ W™ Hg-=x + 7 7
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FHREFLATR ¢ HR%G EXZ2BRA1 - 2P
A if??‘%'lé’%ﬁ e kAL 2 A 2014

£ 70w ety BT 2e 4 4 o
(5) HETERF g rshte -2 BHERF hRR FEHY o 4
@]ﬁ&,ﬁ L' e LR €2 3% X HF 3 B4t (Turkish
Treasury ) ~ 3 % & 4 ( Savings Deposit Insurance
Fund ) ~ ¥ # 42 {7 ( Central Bank of the Republic of
Turkey) 2 F+# 354 F ¢ (CMB) ; & mL i €30
> B3 B4 5% (Ministry of Finance ) -~ % & % ( Ministry

of Development) ~ ¢ & 42{7 ~ p4#c3R ~ 3% @5@_ . ? *

i*@}%&%i%ﬂ%@{ﬁﬂ%ﬁi%’%??3%
B BHEEZELRDTRET > AR LT FE2 0
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(= ) Panel 2 : BR T & i¥ (Revision of Regulations and Cross
Border Cooperation )
1. 2 # 4 ! Paul Andrews (FINRA )
2. ¥ 3k A @ David Wright ( IOSCO ) -~ Mark McGinness
(DFSA, Dubai) -~ Gert Luiting ( AMF )
3. gRIFE
(ERERLFT-1L BT REZ R Z2E0FFTALE
REF s ive 23R ARG BEE > ERFINRES? F
LGS E 2 - REAE ST DR A E g R
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™ FFE R 1§ T aFERT FELE L > 5 10SCO
Fabl ko AN AR B5IHE 2 ERA > 10SCO 2
FEEVEL  BURAELRMTAISL TS o0
FEARERAMT > T ,Tk{ IOSCO =Rl 14 2 1I0SCO
MMoU sk 3¢ o
(1)  #F3 10SCO R Al 6 % R Al 14 2. F45 0 3 v e ff S5 =
b o Jm A g ¥ M AMF (Autorité des marchés financiers;
AMF) i Qxﬁm? %ﬁ’s%ﬁﬁm&%%m4~@
PAFCIRY 5 BARY ~ PN A A 62 R 'R/ R R
aAMF?W@Mli Rl & RALL A LG orcfE
FRBANESOP S EFEERES T EALE
mxﬁwi%aw@#a S AR N
Fod WEFRI 2B ARAEPEKERT > F1¥ > AMF
FHEBBEZ H G ( debt-income ) % i 7 = #
(loan to value ratio ) & {7 BcfeiBlf o

(Z) Panel 3 : AT 8K 72 7§ 7 F g B fim ( Corporate
Bonds in Emerging Market )

1. 2 # 4 : Richard Britton (UK)

2. #azf 4 Patricia Fesch Menandro (¥ & £ ]%éﬁ’ N
¢ ) ~Nehal Vora (ZF#* 2% %) ~Resat ADIGUZEL
(& FE L 25 97)
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A Bty RIS o Pt BH RS ELL LS P AR
( Primary Dealers System) & F]fig 2 & 4% § £ A & 15 &
+ ('spread distortion ) =F* %% o

e AR FTHEIFLFREIRR 7 G5 F2 ik
o 2 BHF A RBRA WP EFFE TSP F TS
LR EE RIS ﬂ"ﬁ‘? A IR PR 3
HABERRZBPREET ST VRS TR G
Flo T RBEAEILFAREAM B -

Day2 (11 % 8p )
(=) Panel 1: 42 % T 2 ejp i3 3 (Regulatory Oversight
of Trading Venues )
1. 24 4 : Mr. Marcelo Deschamps ( ® & ¥ & %7 £ 2 5 #1;
BM&F Bovespa BSM )
2. &34 tRajesh K. (PR %5352 F € ) - Gerald Santing
(#*Z & E 25 ) ~Ms Karen Wurtz (NFA) ~ A.A. Nuri
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